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March 10, 2020 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Council Members 
 
FROM:  Ben Kujala 
 
SUBJECT: Update on BPA’s Energy Efficiency Action Plan 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Presenter: Joel Cook, Senior Vice President of Power Services 
 
Summary: Bonneville will present an update on their Energy Efficiency Action Plan.  

The Energy Efficiency Action Plan forecast how public power can achieve 
a share of the regional energy efficiency target through a variety of 
programs, market transformation, and momentum savings.  The current 
action plan was issued March 2017 and forecast savings from 2016 to 
2021. 

 
Relevance: The Seventh Power Plan set a regional goal of 1400 average Megawatts 

of savings from 2016 to 2021 and recommended that Bonneville achieve 
its share of the regional goal.  The Energy Efficiency Action Plan is 
Bonneville’s plan and forecast on how to accomplish achieving its share of 
the regional goal. 

 
Background:   
 
BPA’s EE Action Plan: https://www.bpa.gov/EE/Policy/EEPlan/Pages/BPA-Energy-

Efficiency-Plan.aspx 
 
 

http://www.nwcouncil.org/
https://www.bpa.gov/EE/Policy/EEPlan/Pages/BPA-Energy-Efficiency-Plan.aspx
https://www.bpa.gov/EE/Policy/EEPlan/Pages/BPA-Energy-Efficiency-Plan.aspx

